MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ L EX' N GTO N THERESA REYNOLDS

DIRECTOR
GRANTS & SPECIAL PROGRAMS

TO: LINDA GORTON, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: THERESA REYNOLDS, DIRECTOR

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS
DATE: MAY 2, 2022

SUBJECT: Approval of Remotec, Inc. as a Sole Source Provider Contract for Division of
Police

Request: Council authorization to approve Remotec Inc. as a sole source provider to purchase
replacement parts for upgrade to Lexington Police Department’s robot at a cost not to exceed
$183,850.

Purpose of the Request: The Division of Police is requesting to establish Remotec, Inc. as a
sole source provider to purchase replacement parts for the Lexington Police Department robot
upgrade. Remotec is the only vendor that is available to purchase replacement parts for LPD’s
robot. This will be an upgrade to the original purchase. They do not use anyone to distribute
their parts for service. The parts of this upgrade requires LPD to use existing parts on the current
robot platform.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? Estimated cost is $183,850.
No future cost are anticipated.

Are the funds budgeted? Yes, funds are budgeted in accounts 3200-505505-5547-96468
($176,271) and 3200-505505-5547-76101 ($7,579). STHO_BOMB 2022

Director/Commissioner: Weathers/Armstrong
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